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RE: LPC 0550055092 - Franklin County
Benton - Benton Fire Department
107 North Maple Street
LUST Incident 20141215
LUST TECHNICAL FILE

Piggush, Michael

From: Marvin Johnson <mjohnson@chaseenv.com>
Sent: June 09, 2016 11:03

To: Piggush, Michael

Subject: LUST Incident 20141215 (Benton Fire Department)
RE: LPC 0550055092 - Franklin County

Benton - Benton Fire Department
107 North Maple Street

LUST Incident 20141215

LUST TECHNICAL FILE

Please provide the following information:

1. The plan diagrams illustrate that there are 2 property lines which go through the site property. The report explains that
these are actually parcel lines, rather than property lines. However, the plan diagrams still refer to them as being property
lines.

a. Please revise the plan diagrams to correctly indicate that these are parcel lines.
b. Please also revise the plan diagrams to include the parcel numbers.

As indicated within the SICR, no contamination is present in either the soil or the groundwater, thus
making these changes will have no impact on the SICR, therefore these changes will be made and
included within the CAP/CACR.

2. Please refer to previous Figure 6 (dated December 2014).
a. Please revise the diagram to illustrate the geology of the subsurface.
b. Please provide an additional cross section diagram drawn perpendicular to the existing one.

As indicated within the SICR, no contamination is present in either the soil or the groundwater. With
this being the case, Chase fails to recognize how a 2" cross section would provide any additional
relevant data and would have no impact on the results included within the SICR. These changes will be
made and included within the CAP/CACR.

3. Please refer to the soil boring & groundwater monitoring well logs for the 5 groundwater monitoring wells (groundwater
monitoring wells MW-1 — MW-5) which were installed on November 23, 2015.

a. Please revise the soil boring logs to illustrate the groundwater monitoring well construction, to scale, on the same
sheet of paper.

A review of Agency forms on June 9, 2016 found no forms that exist as requested. Since no forms are
presently available that match the requested criteria, Chase personnel would have to spend significant
time developing such forms to meet the Agency request. Due to the unknowns of developing these
new forms, Chase proposes these changes be made and included within the CAP/CACR. The costs for
these activities could then be included within the Budget associated with the CAP/CACR.

b. The soil boring logs state that groundwater was encountered at depths of 10' - 11.5'. However, the groundwater
monitoring well logs state that the depth to groundwater in the groundwater monitoring wells was from 1.94' -
5.16". Please discuss.

This issues has been discussed on multiple occasions with the Agency and is thoroughly discussed
within the Piasa Motor Fuels, Inc. v IEPA. Chase has no additional information to add to this previously
discussed issue.
4. For each of the items which are listed on the Consulting Materials Costs Form, please provide the following information:
a. Please indicate if the item is owned or rented.
i If the item is owned, then please provide a mathematical financial derivation for how the unit rate for the

item was determined. Include such variables (as applicable) as purchase costs (including receipts),
operation & maintenance costs, estimated product usage, and estimated product life.
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Chase has included all information required and in accordance with the lllinois EPA forms and
instructions existing at the time of submittal. The rates proposed within the
Consulting Materials Form are rates that have consistently been approved in our
clients Budgets and Reimbursement requests.

ii. If the item is rented, then please provide a written cost estimate from the rental company for how the
rental rate for the item was determined.

No items within this section have been rented and the idea that a consultant should ask a
rental company how they determine their rates is unreasonable. A conversation was
conducted with Reis Equipment on June 9, 2016 and they would not disclose how there rental
rates were determined but did comment that they were in business to make money.

b. Please discuss if it is appropriate for the item to be charged as a direct project cost (versus as an indirect cost of
doing business).

Since no promulgated definitions are provided, Chase has used standard accounting practices and
believe all items included are direct costs.

5. The lllinois EPA is required to issue a final decision letter by June 10, 2016. The lllinois EPA requests a time extension, in
accordance with 35 lllinois Administrative Code 734.505(d).

Chase believes the 120 day should remain.

Michael Piggush
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Section
lllinois Environmental Protection Agency

Marvin Johnson
Manager, IL UST Services

[
CHASE

Environmental Group

Chase Environmental Group, Inc.
418 S. Poplar

P.O. Box AB

Centralia, 11 62801

618-533-6740 Office
618-533-6741 Fax
618-322-8935 Mobile
www.chaseenv.com

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: The information transmitted (including attachments) is covered by the electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is intended only for the person(s) or entity/entities to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. Copyright 2012, Chase Environmental Group, All rights reserved.
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From: Piggush, Michael [mailto:Michael.Piggush@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2016 4:31 PM

To: JOHNSON, MARVIN <MJOHNSON@CHASEENV.COM>; TENSMEYER, KELLY
<KTENSMEYER@CHASEENV.COM>

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
i. Ifthe item is owned, then please provide a mathematical financial derivation for how the unit rate for the item was
determined. Include such variables (as applicable) as purchase costs (including receipts), operation & maintenance
costs, estimated product usage, and estimated product life.

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

From: Piggush, Michael

Sent: June 09, 2016 10:37

To: mjohnson@chaseenv.com

Subject: RE: LUST Incident 20141215 (Benton Fire Department)
RE: LPC 0550055092 - Franklin County

Benton - Benton Fire Department
107 North Maple Street

LUST Incident 20141215

LUST TECHNICAL FILE

Okay that is fine. Just for now all | need is a time extension. You can submit the rest of the information whenever it is ready.

Michael Piggush
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Section
lllinois Environmental Protection Agency

From: Marvin Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@chaseenv.com]

Sent: June 09, 2016 10:33

To: Piggush, Michael

Subject: RE: LUST Incident 20141215 (Benton Fire Department)

| am working on a reply now.

Marvin Johnson
Manager, IL UST Services

[
CHASE

Environmental Group m:

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
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From: Piggush, Michael [mailto:Michael.Piggush@lllinois.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 10:30 AM

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

For your information in the absence of a time extension | will go ahead and issue a final decision letter.
Michael Piggush

Leaking Underground Storage Tank Section
lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
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Piggush, Michael

RE:

LPC 0550055092 - Franklin County
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

Centralia, I 62801
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

Sent: June 09, 2016 10:30

To: JOHNSON, MARVIN; TENSMEYER, KELLY
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

Sent: June 08, 2016 16:25

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

| would need a time extension sometime tomorrow morning please.
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

Pigc_;ush, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

RE:

Piggush, Michael

June 06, 2016 16:31

JOHNSON, MARVIN; TENSMEYER, KELLY
LUST Incident 20141215 (Benton Fire Department)

LPC 0550055092 - Franklin County
Benton - Benton Fire Department
107 North Maple Street

LUST Incident 20141215

LUST TECHNICAL FILE

Please provide the following information:

1.

The plan diagrams illustrate that there are 2 property lines which go through the site property. The report explains that
It;eésst-e are actually parcel lines, rather than property lines. However, the plan diagrams still refer to them as being property
a. Please revise the plan diagrams to correctly indicate that these are parcel lines.

b. Please also revise the plan diagrams to include the parcel numbers.

Please refer to previous Figure 6 (dated December 2014).

a. Please revise the diagram to illustrate the geology of the subsurface.

b. Please provide an additional cross section diagram drawn perpendicular to the existing one.

Please refer to the soil boring & groundwater monitoring well logs for the 5 groundwater monitoring wells (groundwater
monitoring wells MW-1 — MW-5) which were installed on November 23, 2015.

a. Please revise the soil boring logs to illustrate the groundwater monitoring well construction, to scale, on the
same sheet of paper.

b. The soil boring logs state that groundwater was encountered at depths of 10' - 11.5'. However, the groundwater
monitoring well logs state that the depth to groundwater in the groundwater monitoring wells was from 1.94' -
5.16". Please discuss.
For each of the items which are listed on the Consulting Materials Costs Form, please provide the following information:
a. Please indicate if the item is owned or rented.
i If the item is owned, then please provide a mathematical financial derivation for how the unit rate for
the item was determined. Include such variables (as applicable) as purchase costs (including

receipts), operation & maintenance costs, estimated product usage, and estimated product life.

ii. If the item is rented, then please provide a written cost estimate from the rental company for how the
rental rate for the item was determined.

b. Please discuss if it is appropriate for the item to be charged as a direct project cost (versus as an indirect cost
of doing business).

The lllinois EPA is required to issue a final decision letter by June 10, 2016. The lllinois EPA requests a time extension, in
accordance with 35 lllinois Administrative Code 734.505(d).

Michael Piggush
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Section
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
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